

Jose Trevino

From: Thomas Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 4:56 PM
To: Jose Trevino
Subject: Re: FCC file number 0095-EX-RR-2007

Hi Mr Trevino,

Yes, I concur, I got the explanation of what was needed from John Kennedy's voicemail.

best regards

Tom

On Nov 20, 2007, at 12:26 PM, Jose Trevino wrote:

Mr. Cokenias,

Do you concur to the addition of a five kilometer radius about 37 23 15 N, 1221 58 17 W for Antenna 1 and the deletion of Antenna 2, Antenna 3 and Antenna 4?

Jose Trevino
202-418-1948